Shosuist, Sarah ENV:EX

To: Malcolmson, Sheila ENV:EX
Subject: RE: FOI Dead boat and all things good in BC

. s.17
From: Malcolmson, Sheila:
Sent: July 28, 2019 8:42 AM
To: John Roe$.22
Subject: Re: Dead boat and all things good in BC

Terrific. | want to dig into all of this in more detail.
Tomorrow morning I’'m on Cfax; the host will ask me about the feds announcement this week on abandoned vessels. |
haven’t dug into it yet. What's your take? Advice appreciated.

From: John Roesh"22

Date: July 28, 2019 at 7:54:24 AM PDT

To: Malcolmson, Sheilas.17

Subject: Dead boat and all things good in BC

Good morning Sheila

Hope all is well with you. lovely coverage of your Jjourneys throughout our
wonderful Province.

An update of our adventures I will try to keep it short.

16 more vessels from mainly Sooke and Pender Island have been approved for
removal.

We are trying to get 32 more fast-tracked before the rit is dropped on the
Fed Election. 5 Sechelt, 5 Gabriola, 6 Penelakut, 1 St Vincent Bay, 1 Long
Harbour, 1 Ganges Habour, 2 Fulford Harbour, 6 Sooke Harbour and Basin, 2
Port Browning, 1 Booth Inlet.

We are asking the Transport Minister through MP Pam GoldSmith Jones for
fast-tracking seizure as most are these are sunk or destroyed, that
regions of lesser population be granted 100 % cost. And last but not least
$100, 000 for our feasibility study going ahead with all things Dead Boat
Breaking and sustainable recycling St Vincent Bay.

The CRD till the end of the program will allow us to access $168,000 for
25% of the funding Abandoned Boats.

Of note and please keep this under your hat, Ralmax has gone forward and
built a ways for recycling vessels up to 175 ft and 1200 metric tons at
the east end of Point Hope Ship, this will be an ISO standard ship
breaking/wrecking facilities, will allow us to go forward with the
abandoned boats. The only one so far in the West Coast of North America, I
am so excited. Picture below

Going out on the Sunshine Coast and Desclation Sound surveying and some
time out for rest of the Summer.

Best Regards

JR
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Firom the desk of
Jobu B Roe

Office 250 383 2086
Cell 1 250 538 2120

L] The Dead Boat Disposal Saciety

Attachments area
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Shoquist, Sarah ENV:EX

To: Malcolmson, Sheila ENV:EX
Subject: RE: 347446 - Garneau - SM changes

From: Malcolmson, Sheila

Sent: August 21, 2019 12:35 PM

To: Milne, Gala ENV:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 347446 - Garneau - SM changes

Ilgnore that one just sent —

| changed one word, and this one is accurate
<347446 - Garneau - FINAL.docx>
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Shoquist, Sarah ENV:EX

Subject: RE: NYCU_abandoned vessels SM final

From: Malcolmson, Sheila

Sent: August 21, 2019 6:46 PM

To: Milne, Gala ENV:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: NYCU_abandoned vessels SM final

See track changes

With thanks, Sheila
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Shoquist, Sarah ENV:EX

Subject: RE: NOAA awards $2.7 million in grants for marine debris removal and research

From: Malcolmson, Sheilas'17

Sent: August 22, 2019 6:44 AM

To: Milne, Gala ENV:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: NOAA awards $2.7 million in grants for marine debris removal and research

Hi Gala, any ideas on how we can use this? There might be some language we can borrow, or maybe we can include it in
a social media post?

From: Sheila BCNDPS-22

Date: August 21, 2019 at 8:33:54 PM PDT

To: Malcolmson, SheilaS-17

Subject: Fwd: NOAA awards $2.7 million in grants for marine debris removal and research

Sheila Malcolmson

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stiff, Howard" <Howard.Stiff@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Date: August 21, 2019 at 4:48:16 PM PDT
Tos.22

Cc:
Subject: NOAA awards $2.7 million in grants for marine debris removal and research

NOAA Awards $2.7 Million for Marine Debris Efforts

Copyright
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https://www.noaa.gov/media-release/noaa-awards-27-million-in-grants-for-marine-debris-removal-
and-research?utm_ medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
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Shoquist, Sarah ENV:EX

To: Malcolmson, Sheila ENV:EX
Subject: RE: FOI FOR APPROVAL: MLA Malcolmson
s.17

From: Malcolmson, Sheila

Sent: August 27, 2019 7:21 AM

To: Milne, Gala ENV:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: MLA Malcolmson

Crawford still has this awkward sentence:
“How to prevent derelict vessels in the first place, and how to salvage existing ones before they sink? What are the most
practical ways to clean up marine debris and marine-sourced plastics already on the ocean floor...”

| rewrote that for another piece, or we could use the nice wording already on the website:
“What provincial tools could prevent vessels from being abandoned in the first place? Are there recycling solutions to
keep salvaged marine debris out of landfills? What are innovative ideas the government has not yet considered? “

Otherwise good to go

From: Milne, Gala ENV:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 21, 2019 at 1:53:27 PM PDT

To: Malcolmson, SheilaS-17

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: MLA Malcolmson

Hi Sheila
I’'ve reviewed the attached correspondence and have no issues with it. Please take a look and let me know if | can
approve the responses on your behalf.

Thanks,

-Gala

From: Nicoll, Sara ENV:EX

Sent: August 21, 2019 12:31 PM

To: Milne, Gala ENV:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ainsworth, Diana ENV:EX <Diana.Ainsworth@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: MLA Malcolmson

Hi Gala:
As requested, here are the outstanding files for MLA Malcolmson approval (including a couple of new ones). $.22
$.22 . so if approvals come through, please send through Diana Ainsworth.
CLIFFID Name Topic Sent to MO
346928 Cavin Crawford littering and derelict vessels | August 2
347219 Brian Milne marine-sourced plastic August 13
debris
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347452 Gavin Dirom (Geoscience Congratulations on August 21
BC) appointment

347158 Paul Phipps Notice of intent from Heavy | August 21
Metal Marine Ltd. to dispose
waste in the ocean near
Nanaimo

347524 James Burwash Practical ways to clean up August 21
marine debris

Thanks,

Sara Nicoll

Correspondence Manager

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
w) 778-974-2752 c) 250-208-1680
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Shoquist, Sarah ENV:EX

Subject: RE: FOI UBCM Convention- Clinic - Draft plan

s.17
From: Malcolmson, Sheilz

Sent: August 29, 2019 12:16 PM
To: Milne, Gala ENV:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: UBCM Convention- Clinic - Draft plan

Hi Gala, | could talk about transport Canada abandoned boat removal work only as a way to contrast what we are not
doing.

That is, List it ever so briefly without it taking away from the work that we want to communicate. Does that sound fair?
And to have Transport Canada have brochures available that | can point to at the back of the room for people that
wanna know more?

From: Jannie Bédard Guillemette <jannie.guillemette @sopf-cidphn.gc.ca>
Date: August 29, 2019 at 10:17:59 AM PDT

To: Milne, Gala ENV:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Malcolmson, Sheilas.17

Subject: UBCM Convention- Clinic - Draft plan

Hello Gala,

Very happy to be working with you on this.

Here is the draft of the plan for the presentation for the clinic at the UBCM.
-The deadline to submit the Power Point presentation is September 19, 2019.

| was wondering if you could give me feedback on the part for Sheila. We are, for example, wondering if she can speak a little bit
about Transport Canada's funding/programs in BC. If not, we understand.

As for the slides, we told the UBCM that we would have 1 Power Point presentation with the contribution of all presenters, so can
you send us the slides Sheila will be using?

Following this email, I will call you, just to make sure we are on the same page!
Thanks for all your help!

Jannie Bédard Guillemette

Communications & Stakeholder Engagement Officer | Agente de communication et d'engagement avec les intervenants
T: 1-613-990-8666 |A: 830-180 Kent Street, Ottawa, ON, K1A ON5

jannie.guillemette@sopf-cidphn.gc.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Malcolmson, Sheila s.17

Sent: July 25, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Jannie Bédard Guillemette <jannie.guillemette @sopf-cidphn.gc.ca>

Cc: Milne, Gala ENV:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Good news: UBCM Convention Session!

Jannie, such great news!
Just yesterday | was with Shane McCloskey and Miniater Garneau and reminiscing about our work together.

Yes | am still coming in September.
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Gala Milne is the political staff for assigned to me from Miniatry of Environment for this project, and | am introducing her to you. So
excited to work together again

From: Jannie Bédard Guillemette <jannie.guillemette@sopf-cidphn.gc.ca>

Date: July 25, 2019 at 6:37:15 AM PDT

To: Malcolmson, Sheilr:ls"I 7 , Arlene Rolston <ARolston@npa.ca>, Donna.Stennes@nanaimo.ca
<Donna.Stennes@nanaimo.ca>, Kim Smythe <ceo@nanaimochamber.bc.ca>, Ryan Gauvin <Ryan.Gauvin@sopf-cidphn.gc.ca>
Subject: Good news: UBCM Convention Session!

Good morning,
I am glad to announce you that we were selected to do a presentation for a clinic session on Wednesday September 25, from
7:30am to 8:15am!

Can you please confirm that you are still available to be a presenter, and if not, maybe you can provide a substitute?
@ Another federal department representative might join our group, but | am waiting on a confirmation.

The titre and description submitted previously is the one | will confirm to the UBCM, at the same time as the presenter list
confirmation.

Those 45 minutes of presentation will fly by | am sure. Each presenter should be prepare to talk for around 5 minutes.

In the next month, we will be creating the scenario of the presentation with time allocation for each speakers and the PowerPoint
presentation. If you already have an idea of the number of slides you will need and the content of your presentation, please send
me your material. Do not hesitate to contact me do discuss the presentation in further details.

Very happy to be working with you and have the chance to meet you in BC in September!

Jannie Bédard Guillemette, M.A.

Communications & Stakeholder Engagement Officer | Agente de communication et d'engagement avec les intervenants Office of
the Administrator of the Ship-source Qil Pollution Fund | Bureau de I'Administratrice de la Caisse d'indemnisation des dommages
dus a la pollution par les hydrocarbures causée par les navires

E: jannie.guillemette@sopf-cidphn.gc.ca<mailto:jannie.guillemette @sopf-cidphn.ge.ca> | www.sopf-cidphn.ge.ca<http://www.sopf-
cidphn.gc.ca/>

T: 1-613-990-8666 |A: 830-180 Kent Street, Ottawa, ON, K1A ON5

[RAO@sultats de recherche d'images pour A«A twitter logoA A»] follow us on Twitter<https://twitter.com/sopf cidphn>
[cid:image003.png@01D4C2E6.B43473B0] follow us on LinkedIn<https://www.linkedin.com/company/sopf-cidphn/>
[SOPF-19-LogoBannerEN-FR]

From: Marylyn Chiang <mchiang@ubcm.ca>

To: Jannie Bédard Guillemette <jannie.guillemette@sopf-cidphn.gc.ca>

Subject: UBCM Convention Session

Dear Ms. Bedard Guillemette,

| am pleased to inform you that your session proposal, Ship-source Qil Pollution: Compensation 101, has been selected by the UBCM
Convention Committee for presentation at the 2019 UBCM Convention.

I have been assigned as your UBCM contact person for this session and can answer your guestions moving forward. As a reminder,
this year's Convention will be taking place at the Vancouver Convention Centre from September 23rd - 27th. You can find general
information on the Convention here<https://www.ubcm.ca/EN/main/convention/2019-convention.html>.

You have been allocated a clinic session on Wednesday September 25, from 7:30am to 8:15am.

At this time, we are asking that you confirm your session title, description and presenter list by Thursday August 8th. Below is the
information that was submitted in your proposal:
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TITLE: Ship-source Qil Pollution: Compensation 101

SESSION DESCRIPTION: How can you get money back for spending related to ships or boats that spill or threaten to spill oil in your
community? Using a case study where compensation was paid by the Ship-source Oil Pollution Fund, this session will outline access
to justice and describe the compensation process available to responders, and for losses related to the local economy, tourism,
fishing. Additionally, Sheila Malcolmson, MLA and special advisor on marine debris protection, the Mayor of Nanaimo, the Harbour
Master of the Nanaimo Port Authority, and the CEO of the Greater Nanaimo Chamber of Commerce will present best practices,
programs, and resources aimed at mitigating the impacts of oil spills from all classes of vessel: from abandoned boats to tankers.

PRESENTERS:

Ryan Gauvin, Legal Counsel, Office of the Administrator of the Ship-source Qil Pollution Fund Sheila Malcolmson, MLA and special
advisor on marine debris protection, Government of British Columbia Leonard Krog, Mayor, City of Nanaimo Rodney Grounds,
Harbour Master, Nanaimo Port Authority Kim Smythe, CEQ, Greater Nanaimo Chamber of Commerce

This information must be received by Thursday, August 8th to be included in our program. If this information is not confirmed by the
deadline, UBCM reserves the right to cancel your session.

Presenters will be contacted directly by FMAV, our audio-visual provider, with information on uploading their presentation to our
presentation management system in the coming weeks. In the meantime, | have attached a quick instruction guide for your
presentation format. Presentations must be submitted by Thursday, September 19th.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly.

Sincerely,
Marylyn

Marylyn Chiang, RPP, MCIP

Senior Policy Analyst

Union of British Columbia Municipalities
Phone: 604-270-8226 ext. 110
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